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From: Scott, Lee (25597)
To: McGuiness, Ian
Subject: FYEO
Date: 10 May 2023 16:36:22

Good afternoon Ian,

With respect to the SEVL application from For Your Eyes Only there are no concerns or representations
against it from Police. I have spoken with the licence holder regarding this about the necessity to change
the premises licence in due course in order to be able to use the SEVL if and when granted.

If you would like any more on this subject let me know.

Kind regards
Lee

PC 25597
Lee Scott
Licensing & Alcohol  Harm Reduction Team
Southampton Central Police Station
EXT: 4744226
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This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the
originator and not necessarily those of the Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note
that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email or the information contained is strictly
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non-emergency number 101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you. 
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